Muhammad Amir Siddiqui

Senior Assistant Controller of Exams

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ace_ug@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Amir Siddiqui is working as Senior Assistant Controller of Exams in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Amir Siddiqui has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2017 - 2005
MBA in Management University of Glamorgan , United Kingdom	2007 - 2008
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
D.Com in Commerce PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2019
Administrative Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2012
Assistant Manager (Logistics) Vanguard FZC , Hamriyah Free zone, Sharjah, UAE	2017 - 2007
Team Member (Space Team) ASDA Stores Inc. UK , The Blenhiem Centre, Prince Regent Road, Hounslow (TW3 1NL), UK	2010 - 2011
Team Member (Space tEAM) ASDA Stores Inc. , Capital Retail Park-Leckwith Road, Cardiff, CF11 8AZ,UK	2008 - 2010
Assistant Project Manager Dhamac Trading Co. QATAR , P.O Box 23309, Doha, Qatar	2006 - 2006